August 17, 2004 

Ms. Sharon Guest                                                                                       

Office of Affordable Housing

GA Department of Community Affairs

60 Executive Park South NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30329-2231

Re:  Timberwood Apartments

Dear Ms. Guest:

We have reviewed the information you provided regarding the combined project Timberwood (Timber Ridge and Wildwood Apartments).  We understand that pursuant to G.D.C.A. guidelines, state funded projects must have a capture rate of 30% or less to qualify for LIHTC funding.  The Timber Ridge development, as presented in the market analysis dated June 30, 2004, has a capture rate of 47.6% for the 20 proposed units at 50% AMHI and 18.3% for the 11 proposed units at 60% AMHI.  No project based rental assistance is offered on these units.  The proposed 20 units at 50% AMHI exceed state guidelines, however, we expect there is sufficient demand for these units based on the following factors. 

1. The project (Timber Ridge) is an existing 32-unit development with a proposed substantial renovation.  We expect that current tenants would be retained, especially considering the proposed renovations, as well relocation expenses offered to tenants. The proposed renovations will also increase the marketability of the development to new tenants.  

2. The proposed one-bedroom LIHTC rents are equal to the current rents at the development, while the proposed two-bedroom rents are less that the current rents.  Again, we expect that current tenants would be retained considering the reduction in rents for the two-bedroom units, as well as the proposed renovations.

3. We did not initially combine the capture rates of the two developments when determining capture rates, as they are located in different market areas.  However, the developer has combined the two projects in one application and therefore, at G.D.C.A.’s request, we have prepared an overall capture rate analysis.  The total demand takes into consideration all income eligible households including those households that will receive project based rental assistance.  We have also factored in the 44 directly comparable units that have been built between 1999 and 2004.  It should be noted that these comparable units are located in Tifton and will not be competitive with Timber Ridge Apartments which is located Vienna.  Our demand estimates are as follows:

	DEMAND COMPONENT
	OVERALL DEMAND ESTIMATES

	Total Demand
	1,363*

	Supply

(Directly comparable units built and/or funded between 1999 and 2004)
	44

	Net Demand
	1,319

	Proposed Units
	118

	Capture Rate
	9.0%


               *Includes overlap of demand for the targeted income levels

The overall capture rate of both projects is 9.0% for the proposed 118 combined units. This overall capture rate is well below the Georgia DCA Market Study guidelines of 30%.  

If you have addition question or concerns, please contact our office.

Sincerely, 
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Wendy Curtin

Vogt Williams & Bowen, LLC 
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                        869 W. Goodale Blvd. Columbus, OH 43212 (614) 225-9500/Fax: (614) 225-9505


